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Dear Mr Close

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest — Dr Jane Barton
Meeting

We write further to our emails and telephone messages. As you are aware, we represent many families whose
relatives were treated at Gosport War Memorial Hospital under the care of Dr Jane Barton between 1996 and
2000. We have now received the findings as to fact from the General Medical Council, which we forwarded to
you by email. We therefore make a formal request to meet with you, also with representatives from five of the
affected families attending. !t is our intention to make representations to you that the criminal prosecution into
the actions of Dr Jane Barton should be re-opened without delay.

Please can you acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and indicate the timescale within which we may meet.
We are looking for the meeting to take place within one month and suggest that it may be most convenient for
us to meet at your offices.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

wt'

John White

fioguinted by the Solititors Regulstion Authonty. A full fist of pariniars is available at ait of our officos.



